
Agenda Page 1 June 20, 2024, Mtg. 

 

 

 

 

              
 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA 

 

City of Placerville 

Town Hall  

549 Main Street 

Placerville, CA 95667 

 

June 20, 2024 

12:30 P.M.  

) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89917552960 

 

Meeting ID: 899 1755 2960 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)444-9171 

 

 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

Mark Brunton (Div. 1)                                                              Jim Edmiston (Div. 4)                                                                       

Mickey Kaiserman (Div. 2)                                                        Paul Gilchrest (Div. 5)      

Lloyd Ogan (Div. 3)  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

12:30 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

12:35 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

El Dorado County Professional Firefighters Association Local 3556 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89917552960


Agenda Page 2 June 20, 2024, Mtg. 

 

 B.  EXISTING LITIGATION (Gov’t. Code section 54956.9(d)(1). 

 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

      2.        ROLL CALL:  

            

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

5.       CONSENT CALENDAR:  

            (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes:   May 16, 2024 Regular Board Meeting 

     June 6, 2024 Special Board Meeting 

B. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

Dist. Claims Feb 2024:    

                 $12,359.57               

                 $4,085.00            

                 $11,243.75               

                 $166.88               

                 $30,429.81                

                 $231,556.50    

      $467.50              

      $151,208.82               

      $15,193.78               

      $29,483.00               

      $23,403.25               

      $21,885.00   

                 $85,657.19            

 

Dist. Deposits:   

$9,213.38  

$4,246.78    

$8,491.70    

$5,169.37       

                        

6.      PUBLIC COMMENT: 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so 

at this time.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per person.) 

 

7. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION: 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

El Dorado County Professional Firefighters Association Local 3556 

 

B. EXISTING LITIGATION (Gov’t. Code section 54956.9(d)(1).) 

 



Agenda Page 3 June 20, 2024, Mtg. 

 

 

8. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

A. Administrative – Parker Development – Marble Valley/Lime Rock Project 

▪ Presentation   

B. Operational – DSP ECF Shared Service Agreement – Staffing  

▪ Review/Approve  

C. Administrative – First Responder Fee – CPI Rate Adjustment  

▪ Review and Approve  

D. Administrative – Resolution 2024-02 – 2024/2025 Appropriation Limits   

▪ Review and Approve 

E. Administrative – Resolution 2024-03 – General Elections  

▪ Review and Approve 

F. Administrative – Resolution 2024-04 – Collection of Voter Approved Special Taxes 

▪ Review and Approve 

G. Administrative – Emergency Resource Center – Fee Waiver 

▪ Review and Approve 

 

9.      BOARD MATTERS: 

 

10.      COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

        Standing Committees: 

A.  Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

B.  Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

A. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Edmiston) 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston) 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

11.     CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics. 

 

12. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

13. PROMOTIONAL BADGE PINNING: 

• Firefighter/Paramedic Jake Brandt 

• Firefighter/Paramedic Brad Gates 

• Firefighter/Paramedic Brian Duffy  

 

      14.     BOARD COMMENTS: 

      

      15.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

                Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, July 18, 2024.      

 

      16.     ADJOURNMENT:  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability related 

modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim Cordero by telephone at 

530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  Request must be made as early as possible and at least one full business day 

before the start of the meeting.      



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

April 18, 2024 

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87155651808  

 

Meeting ID: 871 5565 1808 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)444-9171 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

 

1:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

Director Kaiserman called the meeting to order at 1:04 P.M 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 

     Present: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest 

                 Absent: Ogan  

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

4. APPROVE AGENDA: 

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve the 

agenda as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None 

Absent: Ogan  

 

 5.    CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 

           (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes: April 18, 2024 Regular Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87155651808


   April 18, 2024 Joint Board Meeting   

B. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims:      

$10,043.84            

$757.80              

$151,823.63          

$15,170.35             

$55,40.34                         

$300.00          

$1,000,000.00        

                  $11,654.58       

      $10,633.10          

      $111,330.88         

                  $64,280.00          

$4,502.00                     

           

Dist. Deposits:   

$8,392.52   

$9,511.38     

$7,015.70     

$7,210.15     

$554.00 

$4,615.50 

$8,325.02 

$11,614.64     

 

It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Brunton to approve the Consent 

Calendar as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Absent: Ogan       

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at this 

time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

No Public Comment 

 

7.     DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 

A. Administrative – Resolution 2024-01 – Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Preliminary Budget  

• Discuss and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Brunton to approve 

Resolution 2024-01 Preliminary Budget for FY 2024/2025 in the amount of 

$15,720.412.00.  Motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  



Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  Ogan  

 

It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve 

JPA Preliminary 2024/2025 Budget in the amount of $6,170,217.00.  Motion was 

passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  Ogan  

 

 

B. Administrative – JPA Ambulance Agreement  

• Discuss and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve 

the Advanced Life Support Ambulance Agreement Between El Dorado County 

Emergency Service Authority and El Dorado County Fire Protection District.  

Motion was passed by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  Ogan  

 

C. Operational – Critical Incident Protocol for El Dorado County Law Enforcement    

• Discuss and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve 

Critical Incident Protocol for El Dorado County Law Enforcement.  Motion was 

passed by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  Ogan  

 

D. Administrative – Community Facilities District   

• Update and Discussion  

 

8.        BOARD MATTERS: 

A. Board Election 

• Discussion  

 

9.  COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Standing Committees: 

 



A. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Kaiserman provided an overview of the Budget and Finance Committee meeting 

that took place on May 15, 2024.   

 

B. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Gilchrest stated the Communication & Outreach Committee will be meeting next 

Friday, May 24, 2024.  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

 

A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Edmiston) 

 

No Report  

 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston) 

 

No Report   

 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

Chief Cordero provided an update on the DSP ECF Annexation.    

  

10.    CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.   

 

11.    FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

•  City of Placerville 

• The transfer of the State Funds for the joint public safety building has been completed. 

We are continuing to work with the City on potential land acquisition. 

• JPA 

• We have begun the contract negotiations with the County for our JPA contract with 

expires on June 30, 2025. Meetings are scheduled twice a month as we work through the 

process. 

• District information 

• We completed a joint firefighter testing / hiring process with Diamond Springs Fire. 

Diamond Springs is hiring 1 FF/EMT and County Fire is hiring 2 FF/EMT’s, the on-

boarding and probationary process with be combined as well. Captain Duncan is 

handling the on-boarding academy. 

• The Sierrarama Firewise group held their annual meeting at Station 28. The event was 

well attended by the community, with good information provided. Along with the 

Firewise group, representatives from Assemblyman Patterson’s office and the Insurance 

Commissioner representative were present. 

• All DSP and ECF crews completed their annual RT-130 drills. This training is required 

annually for wildfire “red cards”. 



• Chief Lohan is working with OES to exchange our Type 1 OES engine for an OES 

Water Tender. This exchange will take place when OES has a water tender available. 

• Crews will be participating in their annual swift water drills next week. 

• The joint DSP ECF Fire Captain Testing has been completed, we had a total of 11 

candidates apply. Chief Gallagher and I will be completing the Chiefs Interviews on 

May 21st. 

• Crews have begun their annual D-Space inspections throughout the District and 

Diamond Springs. The target goal is 50 inspections per company / per shift. 

• EDSO OES will be hosting an evacuation drill for the Log Town area of Diamond 

Springs on May 18th, in conjunction with Diamond Springs Fire and the FSC. 

• Staff is monitoring the call volume and response statistics of Medic 28 with the recent 

changes in medic unit locations. 

 

12.   BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

Brunton: No Comment  

  

                  Ogan: Absent  

 

Kaiserman:    No Comment    

 

Edmiston: No Comment    

           

Gilchrest:   Director Gilchrest stated the Greater Cameron Park Fire Safe Council is 

working with multiple agencies to do a 200’ defensible space behind the 

Pine Hill Reserve.  

 

      13.      FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   

 

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, June 20, 2024.  

General Election Resolution for Board Elections. 

Marble Valley Fiscal Analysis.  

OWPR Funded Fire Inspectors for Defensible Space. 

  

14.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 2:59 P.M. it was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by 

Director Brunton to adjourn; all in favor. 
 

 



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

June 6, 2024 

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88207029366?pwd=KCGK1eqeHue9cCpvykt3O2OXZmlMkM.1  

 

Meeting ID: 882 0702 9366 

Passcode: 885493 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)444-9171 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

 

1:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

Director Kaiserman called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 

     Present: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest 

                 Absent: None  

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

 

4. APPROVE AGENDA: 

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Ogan to approve the agenda as 

presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88207029366?pwd=KCGK1eqeHue9cCpvykt3O2OXZmlMkM.1


(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at this 

time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

No Public Comment 

 

 

6.     DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 

A. Administrative – Cameron Park Comparative Analysis Report  

• Discuss and Approve  

 

Public Comment: 

Brad McMullin  

Collett Teal 

Gina Posse 

Jacob Poganski  

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Brunton to give 

Chief Cordero Direction to compose a summary response to the Cameron Park 

Comparative Analysis Report.  The summary is to be emailed to the CSD and 

notifying them the response will be released to the public 24 hours prior to the 

meeting.  Motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  None 

 

 

 

7.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 2:59 P.M. it was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by 

Director Brunton to adjourn; all in favor. 



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

FINANCE REPORT 

 
1. Fire Operations Budget Summary 

2. District Claims Submitted for Payment  

 
           District Claims:   

• $12,359.57         

• $4,085.00 

• $11,243.75 

• $166.88 

• $30,429.81 

• $231,566.50 

• $467.50 

• $151,208.82 

• $15,193.78 

• $29,483.00 

• $23,403.25 

• $21,885.00 

• $85,657.19 

 

           District Deposits: 

• $9,213.38 

• $4,246.78 

• $8,491.70 

• $5,169.37 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Carry-over funds from previous year

100 Property Taxes-Secured (current year) $11,155,578.00 $10,899,247.41 ($256,330.59) 98%

110 Property Taxes-Unsecured (current) $218,234.00 $218,326.82 $0.00 100%

140 Supplemental Property Taxes-Current $471,362.00 $242,567.82 ($228,794.18) 51%

174 Tax: Timber Yield $54.00 $28.46 ($25.54) 53%

342 Fund Balance (Measure S Fund Transfer St. 28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

820 State Homeowners Property Tax Relief $71,518.00 $61,856.49 ($9,661.51) 86%

Prior Years Property Taxes

120 Property Taxes-Prior Secured $25,927.00 ($5,188.96) ($31,115.96) 0%

130 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured $6,021.00 $6,078.01 $57.01 101%

150 Supplemental Property Taxes-Prior $31,367.00 $38,768.48 $7,401.48 124%

360 Taxes-Penalties $12,016.00 $10,609.44 ($1,406.56) 88%

Voter Approved Special Taxes

175 Direct Assessment $521,813.00 $509,461.89 ($12,351.11) 98%

1310 Fire Suppression (Shingle Springs) $5,024.00 $5,024.00 $0.00 100%

Other Fees & Service Reimbursements

880 St: Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%

881 Federal/State Reimbursements $425,241.00 $214,589.47 ($210,651.53) 50%

400 Interest $61,422.00 $82,413.79 $20,991.79 134%

420 Rent: Land & Building $48,752.00 $18,775.20 ($29,976.80) 39%

1100 Station 17 Lease Payment $0.00 $50,280.00 $50,280.00 0%

1200 Temporary T.O.T. Reimbursement $68,000.00 $121,080.92 $53,080.92 178%

1400/1401 Inspection Fee's - Prevention - Plan Review Fees $133,719.00 $177,981.88 $44,262.88 133%

1403 Development Fees Trust Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1686 Ambulance Admin Reimbursement (1686) $469,418.00 $550,664.00 $81,246.00 117%

1744 Misc: Inspection or Services VHR $0.00 $25,350.00 $25,350.00 0%

1940 Miscellaneous $55,000.00 $1,334,112.25 $1,279,112.25 2426%

1942 Misc: Reimbursement - First Responder Fee $0.00 $222,649.49 $222,649.49 0%

1947 Insurance Refunds & Safety Funds $5,462.00 $11,910.78 $6,448.78 218%

2000 Sale of Fixed Assets $0.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 0%

1207 Shingle Springs Rancheria $654,000.00 $680,300.78 $26,300.78 104%

1800 Interfund Rev: Service Between Fund Types $138,040.00 $0.00 ($138,040.00) 0%

Total Revenue $14,577,968.00 $15,478,688.42 $1,038,667.60 106.18%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 20201Through May 31, 2024 92% Expended

Percentage

Collected
Sub Revenues /  Sources

Final  

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

6/14/2024 12:49 PM 1 of 6 Fire Operations Summary



3000 Salaries and Wages $5,538,692.00 $4,862,430.68 ($676,261.32) 88%

3001 Directors/Apprentice FF/Prevention Consultants $0.00 $6,200.00 $6,200.00 0%

3002 Overtime $1,361,033.00 $1,135,399.06 ($225,633.94) 83%

3004 Other Compensation $395,332.00 $213,815.51 ($181,516.49) 54%

3020 Retirement $2,832,501.00 $2,623,674.35 ($208,826.65) 93%

3021 OASDI $6,279.00 $427.80 ($5,851.20) 7%

3022 Medicare $112,000.00 $89,472.73 ($22,527.27) 80%

3040 Health & Dental $1,298,423.00 $1,471,530.03 $173,107.03 113%

3041 Unemployment Insurance $4,000.00 $8,106.27 $4,106.27 203%

3042 Long Term Disability & Volunteer Program $24,000.00 $13,398.00 ($10,602.00) 56%

3043 Defer Comp Enployer Share $0.00 $71,579.42 $71,579.42 0%

3044 Vision $14,000.00 $12,857.73 ($1,142.27) 92%

3060 Workman's Compensation Insurance $582,940.00 $612,833.25 $29,893.25 105%

Total $12,169,200.00 $11,121,724.83 ($1,047,475.17) 91.39%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Throug May 31, 2024 92% Expended

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures / Uses: Class I

Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget
Sub

Percentage

Expended

6/14/2024 12:49 PM 2 of 6 Fire Operations Summary



4020 Clothing $10,000.00 $6,778.79 ($3,221.21) 68%

4021 Safety Equipment $13,000.00 $825.10 ($12,174.90) 6%

4022 Uniforms $5,000.00 $5,676.30 $676.30 114%

4040 Communications $182,000.00 $16,918.77 ($165,081.23) 9%

4044 Cable/Internet Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4060 Food $5,200.00 $4,675.43 ($524.57) 90%

4080 Warehouse Expenses $30,000.00 $22,448.99 ($7,551.01) 75%

4085 Refuse Disposal $19,000.00 $17,320.25 ($1,679.75) 91%

4087 Extermination $1,000.00 $1,085.00 $85.00 109%

4100 Insurance Premiums $166,000.00 $146,923.30 ($19,076.70) 89%

4140 Maintenance - Equipment $9,750.00 $7,771.63 ($1,978.37) 80%

4142 Maintenance - Radios $8,000.00 $1,227.88 ($6,772.12) 15%

4145 Maintenance - Equipment Parts $16,500.00 $8,329.07 ($8,170.93) 50%

4160 Maintenance - Vehicles $59,000.00 $111,051.66 $52,051.66 188%

4162 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies $100,000.00 $90,096.78 ($9,903.22) 90%

4164 Maintenance -Tires & tubes $30,000.00 $24,238.64 ($5,761.36) 81%

4180 Maintenance - Buildings & Improvements $10,000.00 $2,051.12 ($7,948.88) 21%

4197 Building Supplies $15,000.00 $13,197.00 ($1,803.00) 88%

4200 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4220 Memberships $10,000.00 $8,384.41 ($1,615.59) 84%

4260 Office Expense $10,000.00 $6,776.42 ($3,223.58) 68%

4261 Postage $3,000.00 $1,873.91 ($1,126.09) 62%

4263 Subscriptions $200.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0%

4300 Professional & Specialized Services $235,100.00 $331,314.78 $96,214.78 141%

4304 Agency Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4313 Legal Services - Being Paid out of 4300 $50,000.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0%

4324 Medical, Dental, & Lab Services $20,000.00 $8,031.00 ($11,969.00) 40%

4400 Publications & Legal Notices $1,000.00 $464.60 ($535.40) 46%

4420 Rent & Leases Equipment $18,300.00 $10,921.23 ($7,378.77) 60%

4440 Rents & Leases $500.00 $0.00 ($500.00) 0%

4461 Minor Equipment $84,700.00 $11,257.75 ($73,442.26) 13%

4462 Equipment: Computers $9,000.00 $565.73 ($8,434.27) 6%

4500 Special Departmental Expense $34,950.00 $14,228.67 ($20,721.33) 41%

4501 Educational Training $5,000.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0%

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies $30,000.00 $5,725.25 ($24,274.75) 19%

4529 Software License $90,000.00 $60,089.32 ($29,910.68) 67%

4536 Retirement Benefit $0.00 $51,507.00 $51,507.00 100%

4617 Staff Development $20,800.00 $12,615.77 $30,707.00 248%

4600 Transportation & Travel $0.00 $1,692.04 $1,692.04 0%

4606 Fuel Purchase - Bulk $155,000.00 $140,264.22 ($14,735.78) 90%

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021Throug May 31, 2024 92% Expended

Sub Expenditures / Uses: Class II
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

6/14/2024 12:49 PM 3 of 6 Fire Operations Summary



4700 Utilities $140,000.00 $102,046.33 ($37,953.67) 73%

 Total $1,597,000.00 $1,248,374.14 ($348,625.87) 78%

6/14/2024 12:49 PM 4 of 6 Fire Operations Summary



5060 Retirement/Interest of Other Long Term Debt $99,204.00 $108,134.14 $8,930.14 109%

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $27,521.04 ($11,314.96) 71%

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $138,040.00 $135,655.18 ($2,384.82) 98%

6020 Fixed Assets - Structures & Improvements $90,000.00 $1,067,422.07 $977,422.07 1186%

6023 Fixed Assets - Construction Services - Station 17 $0.00 $101,025.33 $101,025.33 0%

6028 Fixed Assets - Construction Materials - Station 17 $0.00 $1,383.31 $1,383.31 0%

6040 Fixed Assets - Apparatus/Equipment $388,500.00 $91,677.72 ($296,822.28) 24%

6042 Fixed Assets -  Computer Systems $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $478,500.00 $1,261,508.43 $783,008.43 264%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

 Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Through March 31, 2024 75% Expended

Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Expenditures: Class III
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Fixed Assets - Class IV

6/14/2024 12:49 PM 5 of 6 Fire Operations Summary



$12,169,200.00 $11,121,724.83 ($1,047,475.17) 91%

$1,597,000.00 $1,248,374.14 ($348,625.87) 78%

$138,040.00 $135,655.18 ($2,384.82) 98%

$478,500.00 $1,261,508.43 $783,008.43 264%

$14,382,740.00 $13,767,262.58 ($615,477.43) 96%

July 1, 2021 Through March 31, 2024 75% Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

Over or (Under)

Budget

Percentage

Collected

Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

TOTALS

     Class II:  Service & Supplies

    Class III:  Long Term Debt

     Class I:  Salaries/Benefits

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

    Class IV: Fixed Assets

Expenditures: Class III

6/14/2024 12:49 PM 6 of 6 Fire Operations Summary



































District:  
AUDITOR USE ONLY

Date:

Prepared By:
DEPT:___________ Call/Email for pickup: 530-644-9630 # 10

Contact Phone:  
FILE NAME:____________________________

AUDITED BY: Date:

ALWAYS

1
VENDOR SUFFIX Invoice Number (Limit 20) AMOUNT FILE NAME DATE

ALWAYS

2
ORG OBJECT DESCRIPTION (LIMIT 50 CHARACTERS) AMOUNT VENDOR NAME SEPARATE CHECK

1 241 0 805960852 1189.93 EDCF05282024 5/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 805960852 Acct. 200737467 St-25 1189.93 Amerigas, Inc.

1 604 1 287312327106X05102024 939.17 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4040 EDCF Inv. 287312327106X05102024 Cell Service 939.17 AT&T Mobility

1 1039 0 0000321429 1363.29 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4145 EDCF Inv. 0000321429 SCBA 1363.29 Bauer Compressors

1 1039 0 0000321430 1118.76 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4145 EDCF Inv. 0000321430 SCBA 1118.76 Bauer Compressors

1 341 0 S64273 92.89 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4162 EDCF Inv. S64273 E317 92.89 Burton's Fire Inc

1 341 0 S64225 34.92 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4162 EDCF Inv. S64225 E317 34.92 Burton's Fire Inc

1 2712 0 117899 18.34 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4145 EDCF Inv. 117899 18.34 Camino Power Tool

1 444 0 SVC-32834-1 300.00 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 6020 EDCF Inv. SVC-32834-1 300.00 Carnahan Electric

1 444 0 JOB-11533-1 3130.52 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 6020 EDCF Inv. JOB-11533-1 3130.52 Carnahan Electric

1 72 0 05142024-200 724.51 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 05142024-200 Acct. 8987-5172 St-25 724.51 City Of Placerville

1 1491 0 05132024-200 245.69 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4040 EDCF Inv. 05132024-200 Acct.8155600510102943 245.69 Comcast

1 1491 0 05172024-200 78.98 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4040 EDCF Inv. 05172024-200 Acct8155600520004352 S 78.98 Comcast

1 1491 0 05292024-200 155.69 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4040 EDCF Inv. 05292024-200 Acct8155600510591228 S 155.69 Comcast

1 1491 0 05032024-200 150.84 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4040 EDCF Inv. 05032024-200 Acct8155600520285746 S 150.84 Comcast

1 1491 0 05062024-200 161.05 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4040 EDCF Inv. 05062024-200 Acct8155600510591210 S 161.05 Comcast

1 46 0 05082024-200 103.67 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 05082024-200 Acct. 053692-001 Gold H 103.67 El Dorado Irrigation District

1 46 0 04292024-200 131.55 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 04292024-200 Acct.065026-001 St-23 131.55 El Dorado Irrigation District

1 46 0 04292024-201 136.70 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 04292024-201 Acct. 039078-001 St-19 136.70 El Dorado Irrigation District

1 21 0 175878581U030 223.68 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4085 EDCF Inv. 175878581U030 Acct.4030-300305 St-2 223.68 El Dorado Disposal

1 21 0 175878601U030 240.92 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4085 EDCF Inv. 175878601U030 Acct. 4030-300213 St-1 240.92 El Dorado Disposal

1 21 0 175878602U030 208.68 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4085 EDCF Inv. 175878602U030 Acct. 4030-300214 St-2 208.68 El Dorado Disposal

1 21 0 175875100U030 244.48 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4085 EDCF Inv. 175875100U030 Acct. 4030-30039868 S 244.48 El Dorado Disposal

DOC:

El Dorado County Fire

5/28/2024

Kathleen Freeman

530-644-9630 # 104

175 2023-24 5-28-2024 EDCF Bills

Authorizing signatures:

BATCH:

Entered by:

Date:

Outside District Claim Form

Document Total:

PLEASE INDICATE CHECK DISTRIBUTION

METHOD IN THE SPACE BELOW:

THE ARTICLES FOR SERVICES DESCRIBED BY THE INVOICE(S) ATTACHED AND LISTED BELOW WERE APPROVED AND ARE INCLUDED IN THE DISTRICT BUDGET THAT HAS BEEN ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND WERE 

NECESSARY FOR USE BY THE DISTRICT AND HAVE BEEN DELIVERED OR PERFORMED AND THAT NO PRIOR CLAIM HAS BEEN PRESENTED FOR SAID ARTICLES OR SERVICES. I FURTHER CERTIFY I AM AUTHORIZED BY THE BOARD 

OF DIRECTORS TO APPROVE PAYMENT REQUESTS TO THE AUDITOR-CONTROLLER FOR THE ATTACHED INVOICE(S).

$85,657.19

US MAIL:                                Return to District:  

PROCESSOR USE ONLY 



Authorizing signatures:

1 21 0 175878257U030 241.63 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4085 EDCF Inv. 175878257U030 Acct. 4030-500428 St-2 241.63 El Dorado Disposal

1 103 0 05312024-200 233.08 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 05312024-200 Acct. 060-2920-001 St-72 233.08
Georgetown Divide Public Utility 

Dist
1 4660 0 5616 825.00 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4300 EDCF Inv. 5616 Legal Services April 2024 825.00

Girard, Edwards, Stevens & Tucker 

LLP
1 2654 0 023015 21.43 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4197 EDCF Inv. 023015 St-28 21.43

Gold Country Ace Hardware and 

Hobbies
1 3460 0 36501356 1247.85 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4420 EDCF Inv. 36501356 Copy Machine Lease 1247.85

GreatAmerica Financial Services 

Corp
1 10523 1 1085-1 2145.00 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4160 EDCF Inv. 1085-1 Labor 2145.00 HFW Enterprises, LLC

1 10523 1 1085-2 3607.11 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4162 EDCF Inv. 1085-2 Parts 3607.11 HFW Enterprises, LLC

1 24 0 15674 45841.00 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4100 EDCF Inv. 15674 Policy Renewal Installment 2 45841.00 ISU / Atwood Insurance Services

1 874 0 1000182452 1107.00 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4324 EDCF Inv. 1000182452 New Hire 1107.00 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc.

1 2519 0 12244093 819.00 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4539 EDCF Inv. 12244093 UKG Ready 819.00 Kronos

1 4984 1 1433683 261.21 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4500 EDCF Inv. 1433683 St-72 261.21 Life Assist

1 4984 1 1431803 334.70 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4500 EDCF Inv. 1431803 St-25 334.70 Life Assist

1 514 0 INV798899 1019.05 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4507 EDCF Inv. INV798899 Class A Foam 1019.05 L.N. Curtis & Sons, Inc.

1 514 0 INV807649 782.65 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4080 EDCF Inv. INV807649 PPE Cleaner 782.65 L.N. Curtis & Sons, Inc.

1 62 0 05102024-200 24.58 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 05102024-200 Acct.6720534296-6 St-19 24.58 Pacific Gas & Electric, Inc.

1 62 0 05102024-201 671.37 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 05102024-201 Acct. 9361049424-2 St-19 671.37 Pacific Gas & Electric, Inc.

1 62 0 05072024-200 40.40 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 05072024-200 Acct. 9575072740-6 St-23 40.40 Pacific Gas & Electric, Inc.

1 62 0 05072024-201 251.35 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 05072024-201 Acct. 3752486564-1 sT-2 251.35 Pacific Gas & Electric, Inc.

1 62 0 05152024-200 569.05 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 05152024-200 Acct. 9160165239-8 St-25 569.05 Pacific Gas & Electric, Inc.

1 62 0 05152024-201 710.99 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 05152024-201 Acct. 2463807959-0 St-2 710.99 Pacific Gas & Electric, Inc.

1 62 0 05152024-202 579.05 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 05152024-202 Acct. 0294455775-6 St-72 579.05 Pacific Gas & Electric, Inc.

1 62 0 05162024-200 624.51 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 05162024-200 Acct. 4198633477-3 St-1 624.51 Pacific Gas & Electric, Inc.

1 62 0 05162024-202 11.35 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4620 EDCF Inv. 05162024-202 Acct. 1755802518-9 St-28 11.35 Pacific Gas & Electric, Inc.

1 239 0 150624 63.76 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4197 EDCF Inv. 150624 St-19 63.76 Pleasant Valley Ace, Inc.

1 1553 0 A1146665 15.00 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4197 EDCF Inv. A1146665 St-17 15.00 Pollock Pines True Value

1 1553 0 A1146983 22.51 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4197 EDCF Inv. A1146983 St-17 22.51 Pollock Pines True Value

1 1553 0 A1148851 14.54 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4197 EDCF Inv. A1148851 St-17 14.54 Pollock Pines True Value

1 2317 0 0195360-IN 156.00 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4324 EDCF Inv. 0195360-IN  New Hire 156.00 Preferred Alliance, Inc.

1 3337 0 20803 8344.94 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4300 EDCF Inv. 20803 Platinum Service Plan June 2024 8344.94 RTS IT

1 10558 1 73907 1060.00 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4300 EDCF Inv. 73907 CPA Services 1060.00 Roberts & Company, Inc.

1 922 0 3900087-0 215.41 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4260 EDCF Inv. 3900087-0 Office Supplies 215.41 Sierra Office Suppy & Printing

1 1778 0 SD5293 512.37 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 6020 EDCF Inv. SD5293 St-19 512.37 Ski Air

1 1778 0 SD5259 755.92 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 6020 EDCF Inv. SD5259 St-19 755.92 Ski Air

1 10402 1 179451752-0 1501.23 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4040 EDCF Inv. 179451752-0 Fiber 1501.23 TPX

1 484 0 1562617 16.69 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4197 EDCF Inv. 1562617 St-23 16.69
True Value Hardware - Missouri 

Flat
1 2519 0 12248381 16.20 EDCF05282024 05/28/24 2 8561000 4040 EDCF Inv. 12248381 Telestaff Lines 16.20 Kronos





















 
 
 
 
 
 

To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   June 10, 2024 
Subject:  Amended Shared Service Agreement with Diamond 

Springs Fire 
 
The Diamond Springs – El Dorado Fire Protection District and El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District entered into a shared services agreement in October 2022.  
Since the initial agreement, staff has identified areas to enhance our efficiency and 
service delivery model for the citizens in both districts.  As a result, there have been 
several amendments to the original document. 
 
The discussion of combining both districts into a single point of staffing has been a 
topic with the DSP ECF Working Group for a while, as a future goal.  As both districts 
prepare to move into fire season, there is a definite benefit to utilizing a single point 
of staffing to improve our abilities to readily meet our staffing needs.  Both districts 
are currently using Telestaff for staffing.  The Diamond Springs personnel and 
resources are already being tracked within the County Fire system for visual 
accountability, but not for automated callback. 
 
Both DSP Local 4972 and ECF Local 3556 have both voted to support a single 
staffing point, using the ECF Telestaff system and procedures.  The command 
teams for both agencies also supports this change. 
 
This change is another example and efficiencies gained, to further enhance our 
service to the communities we serve.  Staff would recommend the Board approve 
the amendment to the Shared Services Agreement, as presented. 
 
Attachments: 
Shared Services Agreement, “red line” version 
Shared Service Agreement 



 

00231286.2  1  

   

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  
BY AND BETWEEN  

DIAMOND SPRINGS-EL DORADO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
AND 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

RECIPROCAL FIRE PROTECTION AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is made and entered into this _____ day of _____ 
2023, by and between the Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire Protection District (“DSFPD”), an 
independent fire district, and the El Dorado County Fire Protection District (“EDFPD”), an 
independent fire district, (individually a “Party” and collectively the “Parties.”) 

 
I. 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, both DSFPD and EDFPD are charged with providing all aspects of fire services 
delivery including fire suppression, emergency medical services (“EMS”), fire prevention, and 
emergency/disaster management as provided for in the California Health and Safety Code §13862 
and Government Code Chapter 7, within their respective boundaries; 
WHEREAS, due to their close proximity and similar fire service delivery elements, the Parties 
desire to share staffing as needed to fill vacancies and promote efficient utilization of resources 
within their respective geographical areas of service;  
WHEREAS, the Parties desire to create process and procedures for joint provision of 
organizational direction and control, supervision of operation, training, fire prevention, 
administration, fiscal management, and disaster management; 
WHEREAS, the employees of a Party shall at all times remain employees of their respective 
jurisdiction regardless of the activities they are engaged in and no express or implied employment 
contract exists between either Party and the employees of the other Party as a result of this 
Agreement;  
WHEREAS, this Agreement provides the Parties with a cost-effective option to their current 
staffing needs; and  
WHEREAS, DSFPD and EDFPD jointly desire to enter into a contractual arrangement that will 
provide a basis for increased and ongoing cooperation between the Parties in the provision of fire 
protection, fire prevention, and emergency medical services. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the authority granted by Government Code sections 6502 and 
55632 and Health & Safety Code section 13050, and in consideration of the mutual promises and 
obligations as set forth herein, the Parties agree that this MOU between the Parties is hereby 
established as follows: 
 

 
 



00231286.2 2 
 

  

II. 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
A. JOINT USE OF PERSONNEL 

 
1. Upon request of a Party (the “Requesting Party”), the responding Party 

(“Responding Party”) may assign fire suppression employees, including 
firefighters, engineers, captains, supervising officers, and administrative staff, 
including the Fire Marshall (currently employed by EDFPD), and/or equipment to 
incidents as may occur, in the same manner as if the station and equipment were 
staffed by the Requesting Party’s personnel.  During times when personnel are 
assigned, they shall be under the control and direction of the requesting Party.  
 

2. At the discretion of the Fire Chief of either Party, apparatus may be assigned to 
Strike Teams as requested.  At no time will staffing within the respective Parties’ 
jurisdictions be compromised for Strike Team assignments. Strike Team engines 
may include co-staffing from the Parties. 
 

3. A Requesting Party shall be responsible for reimbursing the Responding Party for 
the cost of loaned personnel, including without limitation wages, benefits, workers’ 
compensation insurance, and employer taxes.  The Responding Party shall provide 
the Requesting Party with periodic requests for payment accounting for all costs 
associated with the assignment of its personnel.  A final invoice must be submitted 
to the Requesting Party for the final payment within sixty (60) days following the 
termination of the use of those personnel.  The Requesting Party shall make 
payment to the Responding Party within thirty (30) days of receipt of the request 
for payment. 

 
4. The procedure for filling open shifts in accordance with this MOU is set forth 

below: 
 

Both parties agree to utilize the County Fire Telestaff program for filling 
vacancies within both Districts.  Staffing is agreed to be under the current 
procedures within County Fire, including Mandatory Overtime Assignments and 
shift trades.  Personnel from both Districts will have equal opportunities for filling 
vacancies without any preference to their home agency.  DSP personnel working 
on an ambulance will be eligible to receive an ambulance stipend paid at the 
EDCPFA contract rate. 
 

B. AREAS OF COOPERATION  
 
1. The Parties may adopt other policies or protocols or enter into separate contracts or 

sub-agreements in the furtherance of the intent of this MOU.  Such policies or 
protocols, or contracts or sub-agreements, shall not be detrimental to this MOU or 
either Party and may include, but need not be limited to, items regarding public and 
firefighter safety, training, fire prevention, public education, equipment 



00231286.2 3 
 

  

standardization, joint use of facilities, or equipment or provision or cost sharing of 
operations, administrative or management services or other administrative or 
support staff.   

 
2. Unless otherwise indicated by the specific project or service, the standard terms and 

conditions set forth in this MOU shall apply to the other areas of cooperation that 
may be established under this section. 
 

C. INDEMNITY 
 
1. To the furthest extent permitted by California law, each of the Parties 

(“Indemnifying Party”) shall indemnify, defend, and hold free and harmless the 
Responding Party and its employees, officers, and board members (the 
“Indemnified Parties”) from any actions, assessments, counts, citations, claims, 
costs, damages, demands, judgments, liabilities (legal, administrative, or otherwise), 
losses, notices, expenses, fines, penalties, proceedings, responsibilities, violations, 
reasonable attorney’s and consultants’ fees, and causes of action to property or 
persons, including personal injury and/or death (each, a “Claim”) to the extent that 
the Claim (1) arises out of, pertains to, or relates to the negligent errors or omissions 
(active or passive, ordinary or gross), recklessness (ordinary or gross), or willful 
misconduct of such Indemnifying Party’s own directors, officials, officers, 
employees, volunteers, contractors, subcontractors, consultants, or subconsultants; 
or (2) arises out of, pertains to, or relates to an Indemnifying Party’s own breach of 
this Agreement.   
 

2. Any Indemnified Party may accept or reject legal counsel that an Indemnifying 
Party proposes to defend the Indemnified Party, and in its sole and absolute 
discretion may thereafter appoint legal counsel to defend the Indemnified Party at 
the Indemnifying Party’s expense against a Claim. 
 

D. INSURANCE 
 
1. As a material condition of this MOU, each Party shall maintain insurance or lawful 

self-insurance meeting the following standards:   
 
a. Workers Compensation and Employers Liability 

 
A Requesting Party shall not be responsible for obtaining workers’ 
compensation insurance for the Responding Party’s employees/personnel, 
and shall therefore not be subject to civil, criminal, or other penalties for 
failure to obtain workers’ compensation insurance in the event of injury or 
illness to a Responding Party’s employee occurring in the course of 
providing services under this MOU.  Each Party hereto shall procure and 
maintain, for the duration of this MOU, workers’ compensation insurance 
or self-insurance covering that Party’s own employees/personnel in 
accordance with the requirements below:  



00231286.2 4 
 

  

 
i. Workers’ compensation insurance with a statutory limit as required 

by the Labor Code of the State of California. 
ii. Employers’ liability with limits of $1,000,000 per accident. 
iii. $1,000,000 Disease per employee; $1,000,000 Disease per policy. 
iv. The policy shall provide a Waiver of Subrogation endorsement in 

favor of the other Party, its officers, officials, employees, agents, 
and volunteers for losses arising from work performed under this 
MOU. 

 
A Responding Party’s employees always remain the Responding Party’s 
employees, and a Responding Party’s employees will only perform tasks 
for the Requesting Party that are similar to the tasks they usually perform 
for their employer, the Responding Party. 

 
b. General Liability 

 
i. Commercial General Liability Insurance no less broad than ISO 

form CG 00 01. 
ii. Minimum Limits: $5,000,000 per Occurrence; $10,000,000 General 

Aggregate. 
iii. Each Party and its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers must 

be endorsed as an additional insured for the liability arising out of 
ongoing operations by or on behalf of the other Party. 

iv. The policy definition of “insured contract” must include 
assumptions of liability arising out of both ongoing operations 
hazards. 

v. The insurance provided to each Party and its officers, agents, 
employees, and volunteers as an additional insured must be primary 
and non-contributory with respect to any insurance or self-insurance 
program maintained by the other Party. 
 

c. Vehicle Liability 
 
i. Minimum Limit: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident. 
ii. Coverage must apply to all owned, hired, and non-owned vehicles. 
iii. Each Party and its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers must 

be endorsed as an additional insured for the liability arising out of 
ongoing operations by or on behalf of the other Party. 

iv. The insurance provided to each Party and its officers, agents, 
employees, and volunteers as an additional insured must be primary 
and non-contributory with respect to any insurance or self-insurance 
program maintained by the other Party. 

v. Each Party is responsible for ensuring that properly trained 
employees are operating that Party’s vehicles. 
 



00231286.2 5 
 

  

2. The Parties shall submit a certificate evidencing such coverage in a form 
satisfactory to each Party’s Legal Counsel, chief administrative officer, or Board 
President, within 30 days of the execution of this MOU and thereafter upon request. 

 
3. Each Party acknowledges that the insurance coverage and policy limits set forth in 

this MOU constitute the minimum amount of coverage and limits required.  The 
insurance requirements under this MOU shall be the greater of (1) the full insurance 
coverage and limits carried by each Party, or (2) the minimum insurance 
requirements set forth herein.  It is agreed that these insurance requirements shall 
not in any way act to reduce coverage that is broader or that includes higher limits 
than the minimums required herein, and no representation is made that the 
minimum insurance requirements of this MOU are sufficient to cover the respective 
obligations of each Party. 

 
4. Each Party shall name the other, its officers, employees, and agents as additional 

insured parties on its liability policies.  
 

5. The Parties shall provide thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other prior to 
cancellation or modification of any insurance required by this Agreement.  The 
Parties shall furnish a certificate for the period covered by this Agreement.  Any 
insurance written on a claims-made basis is subject to the approval of each Party’s 
Board of Directors.  Insurance coverage in the minimum amounts set forth herein 
shall not be construed to relieve any Party of this MOU of liability in excess of such 
coverage, nor shall it preclude any Party of this MOU from taking such other 
actions as are available to it under any other provisions of this MOU or law.  Any 
deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared on the certificate of 
insurance and approved by each Party in writing. 

 

E. WITHDRAWAL FROM THE MOU 
 
Either Party to this MOU may withdraw from this MOU without penalty with ninety (90) 
days’ written notice to the other Party.  Such withdrawing member shall perform all 
obligations under this MOU until the noticed date of withdrawal. 

 
F. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES 

 
Nothing in this MOU shall be construed to create an association, joint venture, trust, or 
partnership, or to impose a trust or partnership covenant, obligation, or liability on or with 
regard to any Party. 

 
G. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

 
Each Party, in the performance of this MOU, is and shall act as an independent contractor.  
Each Party understands and agrees that Responding Party’s employees shall not be 
considered officers, employees, agents, partner, or joint venture of the Requesting Party, 
and are not entitled to benefits of any kind to which Requesting Party’s employees are 



00231286.2 6 
 

  

normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or 
Worker’s Compensation.  Each Party shall assume full responsibility for payment of all 
federal, State, and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social 
security, and income taxes with respect to its employees. 

 
H. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES 

 
This MOU shall not be construed to create any third-party beneficiaries. This MOU is for 
the sole benefit of the Parties hereto. This MOU, however, shall not preclude each of the 
Parties from entering into agreements similar in nature and intent with other entities. 

 
I. GOVERNING LAWS 

 
Except as otherwise required by law, this MOU shall be interpreted, governed by, and 
construed under the laws of the State of California. 

 

J. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATUTES, ORDINANCES, AND 
REGULATIONS 
 
As an express covenant of this MOU, the Parties shall comply with all applicable laws in 
performing services under this MOU.  

 
K. STANDARD OF CARE  

 
In performing services under this MOU, each Party shall exercise reasonable care 
consistent with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 
profession for services to fire protection districts.  

  
L. NOTICES   

 
Any required notice may be given either by personal service or by deposit (postage prepaid) 
in the U.S. Mail addressed as follows: 

 
Diamond Springs-El Dorado Placer Fire Protection District 

  501 Pleasant Valley Road 
  Diamond Springs, CA 95619 

Attn: Fire Chief 
 
El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
4040 Carson Road  
Camino, CA 95709 
Attn: Fire Chief 

 



00231286.2 7 
 

  

M. ENTIRE AGREEMENT  
 
The Parties agree that this MOU constitutes the sole and only agreement between them 
representing fire protection and emergency services and correctly sets forth their 
obligations and duties with respect to each other.   

 

N. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT 
 
This MOU may be modified or amended only by written agreement approved and executed 
by all Parties. 

 
O. WAIVER 

 
No provision of this MOU shall be considered waived by any Party unless such waiver is 
set forth in writing. 
 

P. SEVERABILITY 
 
Should any provision of this MOU be held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, 
void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect, 
unless to do so would frustrate the intent and purpose of this MOU. 

 
Q. COUNTERPARTS 

 
This MOU may be executed in identical counterparts, each of which shall constitute a 
duplicate original.  Each Party shall provide a true and correct copy of this MOU to the 
other Party. 

 
R. EXECUTION 

 
By executing this MOU, the Parties acknowledge that they have carefully read and agree 
to be bound by all the terms and conditions contained in this MOU. 

 
S. FORCE MAJEURE 

 
No Party shall be liable to any other Party for any loss or damage of any kind or for any 
default or delay in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement (except for 
payment obligations) if and to the extent that the same is caused, directly or indirectly, by 
fire, flood, earthquake, elements of nature, epidemics, pandemics, quarantines, acts of God, 
acts of war, terrorism, civil unrest or political, religious, civil or economic strife, or any 
other cause beyond a Party’s reasonable control. 

 
[Signatures on following page.] 

  



00231286.2 8 
 

  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on 
the dates indicated below. 
 
DIAMOND SPRINGS-EL DORADO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT Date:     
 
By:        
 Gary Cooper, President 

Board of Directors 
 
 
EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  Date:     
 
 
By:        
 Mickey Kaiserman, Board Chair 

Board of Directors 
 
 
 

 



 

00231286.2  1  

   

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  

BY AND BETWEEN  

DIAMOND SPRINGS-EL DORADO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  

AND 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 

RECIPROCAL FIRE PROTECTION AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

 

 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is made and entered into this _____ day of _____ 

2023, by and between the Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire Protection District (“DSFPD”), an 

independent fire district, and the El Dorado County Fire Protection District (“EDFPD”), an 

independent fire district, (individually a “Party” and collectively the “Parties.”) 

 

I. 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, both DSFPD and EDFPD are charged with providing all aspects of fire services 

delivery including fire suppression, emergency medical services (“EMS”), fire prevention, and 

emergency/disaster management as provided for in the California Health and Safety Code §13862 

and Government Code Chapter 7, within their respective boundaries; 

WHEREAS, due to their close proximity and similar fire service delivery elements, the Parties 

desire to share staffing as needed to fill vacancies and promote efficient utilization of resources 

within their respective geographical areas of service;  

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to create process and procedures for joint provision of 

organizational direction and control, supervision of operation, training, fire prevention, 

administration, fiscal management, and disaster management; 

WHEREAS, the employees of a Party shall at all times remain employees of their respective 

jurisdiction regardless of the activities they are engaged in and no express or implied employment 

contract exists between either Party and the employees of the other Party as a result of this 

Agreement;  

WHEREAS, this Agreement provides the Parties with a cost-effective option to their current 

staffing needs; and  

WHEREAS, DSFPD and EDFPD jointly desire to enter into a contractual arrangement that will 

provide a basis for increased and ongoing cooperation between the Parties in the provision of fire 

protection, fire prevention, and emergency medical services. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the authority granted by Government Code sections 6502 and 

55632 and Health & Safety Code section 13050, and in consideration of the mutual promises and 

obligations as set forth herein, the Parties agree that this MOU between the Parties is hereby 

established as follows: 

 

 

 



 

00231286.2 2 
 

  

II. 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

A. JOINT USE OF PERSONNEL 

 

1. Upon request of a Party (the “Requesting Party”), the responding Party 

(“Responding Party”) may assign fire suppression employees, including 

firefighters, engineers, captains, supervising officers, and administrative staff, 

including the Fire Marshall (currently employed by EDFPD), and/or equipment to 

incidents as may occur, in the same manner as if the station and equipment were 

staffed by the Requesting Party’s personnel.  During times when personnel are 

assigned, they shall be under the control and direction of the requesting Party.  

 

2. At the discretion of the Fire Chief of either Party, apparatus may be assigned to 

Strike Teams as requested.  At no time will staffing within the respective Parties’ 

jurisdictions be compromised for Strike Team assignments. Strike Team engines 

may include co-staffing from the Parties. 

 

3. A Requesting Party shall be responsible for reimbursing the Responding Party for 

the cost of loaned personnel, including without limitation wages, benefits, workers’ 

compensation insurance, and employer taxes.  The Responding Party shall provide 

the Requesting Party with periodic requests for payment accounting for all costs 

associated with the assignment of its personnel.  A final invoice must be submitted 

to the Requesting Party for the final payment within sixty (60) days following the 

termination of the use of those personnel.  The Requesting Party shall make 

payment to the Responding Party within thirty (30) days of receipt of the request 

for payment. 

 

4. The procedure for filling open shifts in accordance with this MOU is set forth 

below: 

 

Both parties agree to utilize the County Fire Telestaff program for filling of 

vacancies within both Districts.  Staffing is agreed to be under the current 

procedures within County Fire, including Mandatory Overtime Assignments and 

shift trades.  Personnel from both Districts will have equal opportunities for filling 

vacancies without any preference to their home agency. DSP employees working 

on an ambulance will be eligible to receive an ambulance stipend paid at the 

EDCPFA contract rate. 

 

B. AREAS OF COOPERATION  

 

1. The Parties may adopt other policies or protocols or enter into separate contracts or 

sub-agreements in the furtherance of the intent of this MOU.  Such policies or 

protocols, or contracts or sub-agreements, shall not be detrimental to this MOU or 

either Party and may include, but need not be limited to, items regarding public and 

firefighter safety, training, fire prevention, public education, equipment 

Deleted: <#>An open shift will be offered 

to the staff of the Party with the open shift.¶

If the shift is not filled, it will be presented 

to the staff of the other Party.¶

If no staff of either Party volunteers to fill 

the shift, the Party with the opening will 

mandatory one of their own employees.¶

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1"



 

00231286.2 3 
 

  

standardization, joint use of facilities, or equipment or provision or cost sharing of 

operations, administrative or management services or other administrative or 

support staff.   

 

2. Unless otherwise indicated by the specific project or service, the standard terms and 

conditions set forth in this MOU shall apply to the other areas of cooperation that 

may be established under this section. 

 

C. INDEMNITY 

 

1. To the furthest extent permitted by California law, each of the Parties 

(“Indemnifying Party”) shall indemnify, defend, and hold free and harmless the 

Responding Party and its employees, officers, and board members (the 

“Indemnified Parties”) from any actions, assessments, counts, citations, claims, 

costs, damages, demands, judgments, liabilities (legal, administrative, or otherwise), 

losses, notices, expenses, fines, penalties, proceedings, responsibilities, violations, 

reasonable attorney’s and consultants’ fees, and causes of action to property or 

persons, including personal injury and/or death (each, a “Claim”) to the extent that 

the Claim (1) arises out of, pertains to, or relates to the negligent errors or omissions 

(active or passive, ordinary or gross), recklessness (ordinary or gross), or willful 

misconduct of such Indemnifying Party’s own directors, officials, officers, 

employees, volunteers, contractors, subcontractors, consultants, or subconsultants; 

or (2) arises out of, pertains to, or relates to an Indemnifying Party’s own breach of 

this Agreement.   

 

2. Any Indemnified Party may accept or reject legal counsel that an Indemnifying 

Party proposes to defend the Indemnified Party, and in its sole and absolute 

discretion may thereafter appoint legal counsel to defend the Indemnified Party at 

the Indemnifying Party’s expense against a Claim. 

 

D. INSURANCE 

 

1. As a material condition of this MOU, each Party shall maintain insurance or lawful 

self-insurance meeting the following standards:   

 

a. Workers Compensation and Employers Liability 

 

A Requesting Party shall not be responsible for obtaining workers’ 

compensation insurance for the Responding Party’s employees/personnel, 

and shall therefore not be subject to civil, criminal, or other penalties for 

failure to obtain workers’ compensation insurance in the event of injury or 

illness to a Responding Party’s employee occurring in the course of 

providing services under this MOU.  Each Party hereto shall procure and 

maintain, for the duration of this MOU, workers’ compensation insurance 

or self-insurance covering that Party’s own employees/personnel in 

accordance with the requirements below:  



 

00231286.2 4 
 

  

 

i. Workers’ compensation insurance with a statutory limit as required 

by the Labor Code of the State of California. 

ii. Employers’ liability with limits of $1,000,000 per accident. 

iii. $1,000,000 Disease per employee; $1,000,000 Disease per policy. 

iv. The policy shall provide a Waiver of Subrogation endorsement in 

favor of the other Party, its officers, officials, employees, agents, 

and volunteers for losses arising from work performed under this 

MOU. 

 

A Responding Party’s employees always remain the Responding Party’s 

employees, and a Responding Party’s employees will only perform tasks 

for the Requesting Party that are similar to the tasks they usually perform 

for their employer, the Responding Party. 

 

b. General Liability 

 

i. Commercial General Liability Insurance no less broad than ISO 

form CG 00 01. 

ii. Minimum Limits: $5,000,000 per Occurrence; $10,000,000 General 

Aggregate. 

iii. Each Party and its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers must 

be endorsed as an additional insured for the liability arising out of 

ongoing operations by or on behalf of the other Party. 

iv. The policy definition of “insured contract” must include 

assumptions of liability arising out of both ongoing operations 

hazards. 

v. The insurance provided to each Party and its officers, agents, 

employees, and volunteers as an additional insured must be primary 

and non-contributory with respect to any insurance or self-insurance 

program maintained by the other Party. 

 

c. Vehicle Liability 

 

i. Minimum Limit: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident. 

ii. Coverage must apply to all owned, hired, and non-owned vehicles. 

iii. Each Party and its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers must 

be endorsed as an additional insured for the liability arising out of 

ongoing operations by or on behalf of the other Party. 

iv. The insurance provided to each Party and its officers, agents, 

employees, and volunteers as an additional insured must be primary 

and non-contributory with respect to any insurance or self-insurance 

program maintained by the other Party. 

v. Each Party is responsible for ensuring that properly trained 

employees are operating that Party’s vehicles. 

 



 

00231286.2 5 
 

  

2. The Parties shall submit a certificate evidencing such coverage in a form 

satisfactory to each Party’s Legal Counsel, chief administrative officer, or Board 

President, within 30 days of the execution of this MOU and thereafter upon request. 

 

3. Each Party acknowledges that the insurance coverage and policy limits set forth in 

this MOU constitute the minimum amount of coverage and limits required.  The 

insurance requirements under this MOU shall be the greater of (1) the full insurance 

coverage and limits carried by each Party, or (2) the minimum insurance 

requirements set forth herein.  It is agreed that these insurance requirements shall 

not in any way act to reduce coverage that is broader or that includes higher limits 

than the minimums required herein, and no representation is made that the 

minimum insurance requirements of this MOU are sufficient to cover the respective 

obligations of each Party. 

 

4. Each Party shall name the other, its officers, employees, and agents as additional 

insured parties on its liability policies.  

 

5. The Parties shall provide thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other prior to 

cancellation or modification of any insurance required by this Agreement.  The 

Parties shall furnish a certificate for the period covered by this Agreement.  Any 

insurance written on a claims-made basis is subject to the approval of each Party’s 

Board of Directors.  Insurance coverage in the minimum amounts set forth herein 

shall not be construed to relieve any Party of this MOU of liability in excess of such 

coverage, nor shall it preclude any Party of this MOU from taking such other 

actions as are available to it under any other provisions of this MOU or law.  Any 

deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared on the certificate of 

insurance and approved by each Party in writing. 

 

E. WITHDRAWAL FROM THE MOU 

 

Either Party to this MOU may withdraw from this MOU without penalty with ninety (90) 

days’ written notice to the other Party.  Such withdrawing member shall perform all 

obligations under this MOU until the noticed date of withdrawal. 

 

F. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES 

 

Nothing in this MOU shall be construed to create an association, joint venture, trust, or 

partnership, or to impose a trust or partnership covenant, obligation, or liability on or with 

regard to any Party. 

 

G. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

 

Each Party, in the performance of this MOU, is and shall act as an independent contractor.  

Each Party understands and agrees that Responding Party’s employees shall not be 

considered officers, employees, agents, partner, or joint venture of the Requesting Party, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind to which Requesting Party’s employees are 



 

00231286.2 6 
 

  

normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or 

Worker’s Compensation.  Each Party shall assume full responsibility for payment of all 

federal, State, and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social 

security, and income taxes with respect to its employees. 

 

H. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES 

 

This MOU shall not be construed to create any third-party beneficiaries. This MOU is for 

the sole benefit of the Parties hereto. This MOU, however, shall not preclude each of the 

Parties from entering into agreements similar in nature and intent with other entities. 

 

I. GOVERNING LAWS 

 

Except as otherwise required by law, this MOU shall be interpreted, governed by, and 

construed under the laws of the State of California. 

 

J. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATUTES, ORDINANCES, AND 

REGULATIONS 

 

As an express covenant of this MOU, the Parties shall comply with all applicable laws in 

performing services under this MOU.  

 

K. STANDARD OF CARE  

 

In performing services under this MOU, each Party shall exercise reasonable care 

consistent with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession for services to fire protection districts.  

  

L. NOTICES   

 

Any required notice may be given either by personal service or by deposit (postage prepaid) 

in the U.S. Mail addressed as follows: 

 

Diamond Springs-El Dorado Placer Fire Protection District 

  501 Pleasant Valley Road 

  Diamond Springs, CA 95619 

Attn: Fire Chief 

 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

4040 Carson Road  

Camino, CA 95709 

Attn: Fire Chief 

 



 

00231286.2 7 
 

  

M. ENTIRE AGREEMENT  

 

The Parties agree that this MOU constitutes the sole and only agreement between them 

representing fire protection and emergency services and correctly sets forth their 

obligations and duties with respect to each other.   

 

N. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT 

 

This MOU may be modified or amended only by written agreement approved and executed 

by all Parties. 

 

O. WAIVER 

 

No provision of this MOU shall be considered waived by any Party unless such waiver is 

set forth in writing. 

 

P. SEVERABILITY 

 

Should any provision of this MOU be held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, 

void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect, 

unless to do so would frustrate the intent and purpose of this MOU. 

 

Q. COUNTERPARTS 

 

This MOU may be executed in identical counterparts, each of which shall constitute a 

duplicate original.  Each Party shall provide a true and correct copy of this MOU to the 

other Party. 

 

R. EXECUTION 

 

By executing this MOU, the Parties acknowledge that they have carefully read and agree 

to be bound by all the terms and conditions contained in this MOU. 

 

S. FORCE MAJEURE 

 

No Party shall be liable to any other Party for any loss or damage of any kind or for any 

default or delay in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement (except for 

payment obligations) if and to the extent that the same is caused, directly or indirectly, by 

fire, flood, earthquake, elements of nature, epidemics, pandemics, quarantines, acts of God, 

acts of war, terrorism, civil unrest or political, religious, civil or economic strife, or any 

other cause beyond a Party’s reasonable control. 

 

[Signatures on following page.] 

  



 

00231286.2 8 
 

  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on 

the dates indicated below. 

 

DIAMOND SPRINGS-EL DORADO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT Date:     

 

By:        

 Gary Cooper, President 

Board of Directors 

 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  Date:     

 

 

By:        

 Mickey Kaiserman, Board Chair 

Board of Directors 

 

 
 

 

Deleted: David Phillips



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   June 13, 2024 
Subject:  First Responder Fee CPI adjustment 
 
The current First Responder Fee Ordinance #2022-01, includes the following 
provision pertaining to fee rate and adjustment: 
 
“4.  The First Responder Fee shall be annually adjusted to reflect inflation.  
Beginning July 1, 2023 and each July 1 thereafter, the current First Responder Fee 
shall be increased by the percentage of change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI), 
All Urban Consumers, Not Seasonally Adjusted, as published by the U.S. 
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics for the twelve (12) month period 
ending May 31 of the year in which the First Responder Fee is being adjusted.” 
 
The current CPI adjustment is 3.3% per the Bureau of Labor Statistics website.  
Currently our first responder fee is $294.09, the increase of 3.3% would add $9.70, 
bringing the new rate to $303.79. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board approve the CPI adjustment and rate increase, 
bringing our first responder rate to $303.79, effective as soon as administratively 
possible after July 1, 2024. 
 
Attachment: 
Bureau of Labor Statistics News Release, June 12, 2024 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
Transmission of material in this release is embargoed until                                        USDL-24-1123 
8:30 a.m. (ET) Wednesday, June 12, 2024      
  
Technical information: (202) 691-7000  •  cpi_info@bls.gov  •  www.bls.gov/cpi 
Media contact:              (202) 691-5902  •  PressOffice@bls.gov  
 

CONSUMER PRICE INDEX – MAY 2024 
 
(NOTE: This news release was reissued on June 12, 2024, to correct an error in the Consumer 
Price Index for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W) paragraph of the news 
release. The release incorrectly stated that the 1-month percent change decreased 0.1 percent 
prior to seasonal adjustment. The CPI-W increased 0.1 percent prior to seasonal adjustment.)  
 
The Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) was unchanged in May on a seasonally 
adjusted basis, after rising 0.3 percent in April, the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics reported today. Over 
the last 12 months, the all items index increased 3.3 percent before seasonal adjustment. 
 
More than offsetting a decline in gasoline, the index for shelter rose in May, up 0.4 percent for the fourth 
consecutive month. The index for food increased 0.1 percent in May. The food away from home index 
rose 0.4 percent over the month, while the food at home index was unchanged. The energy index fell 2.0 
percent over the month, led by a 3.6-percent decrease in the gasoline index.  
 
The index for all items less food and energy rose 0.2 percent in May, after rising 0.3 percent the 
preceding month. Indexes which increased in May include shelter, medical care, used cars and trucks, 
and education. The indexes for airline fares, new vehicles, communication, recreation, and apparel were 
among those that decreased over the month. 
 
The all items index rose 3.3 percent for the 12 months ending May, a smaller increase than the 3.4-
percent increase for the 12 months ending April. The all items less food and energy index rose 3.4 
percent over the last 12 months. The energy index increased 3.7 percent for the 12 months ending May. 
The food index increased 2.1 percent over the last year.  
 

mailto:PressOffice@bls.gov


 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   May 2, 2024 
Subject:  2024/2025 Fiscal Year Appropriation Limits 
 
 
The fire district is required to adopt by Resolution an annual financial spending 
limitation for the upcoming fiscal year, referred to as Appropriation Limits. See 
attached, 2024-2025 Proposition 4 Appropriation Limitation Memorandum from 
Andre Saich, Principal Financial Analyst.  
 
Appropriation Limits are placed on the amount of proceeds of taxes that the State 
and local agencies can appropriate and spend each year. The limit is different for 
every agency and changes each year. 
 
Fiscal year’s 2023-2024 appropriation Limit was $24,458,707.96 and our budget was 
$14,577,968.00. 
 
The fiscal year 2024-2025 Appropriation Limit is $25,407,705.83 which is well below 
our preliminary budget of $15,725,208.00. 
 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve and adopt Resolution 2024-
02, Appropriation Limitations.  
 
Attachment(s): 

2024-2025 Proposition 4 – Appropriation Limitation Memorandum from 
Andre Saich. 
Resolution 2024-02 - Appropriation Limitations. 

 
 





BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-02 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors conducted a hearing on the appropriation 
limitation for the El Dorado County Fire Protection District on June 20, 2024; which was 
 
 WHEREAS, the hearing was advertised and noticed as required by law; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board received testimony and other evidence regarding the 
appropriation limitation to be established for the El Dorado County Fire Protection 
District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District that the El Dorado County Fire Protection District’s appropriation limit 
for the 2023-2024 fiscal year, as described in Article XIII B of the State Constitution and 
implemented by Chapter 1205, Statues of 1980 was calculated at the sum of  
$25,407,705.83. Utilizing the new amount the 2024-2025 fiscal year appropriation limits 
would be computed as follows: 
 
 

            $24,458,707.96               X     1.0388                    $25,407,705.83     
          (2023-2024 Appropriation Limit)                      (2024-2025 Appropriation Limit) 
  
 

 The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of 
the El Dorado County Fire Protection District at a meeting of said Board held on the 20th   
day of June 2024, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSENT: 
 
 
ATTEST:     
 ________________________________ 

  Chairman, Board of Directors 
 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Secretary to the Board of Directors 



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   May 6, 2024 
Subject:  Resolution 2024-03 Consolidated Districts Election 
 
The Fire District has three of the elected Board of Directors’ terms that are due to 
expire on December 6, 2024.   

• Division 1 – Mark Brunton 
• Division 4– Jim Edmiston 
• Division 5 – Paul Gilchrest 

 
The Board of Directors may choose to participate in the Consolidated Districts 
Election on Tuesday, November 5, 2024, during the General Election.   
 
Participation in the Consolidated Districts Election on November 5, 2024, 
eliminates the need for the district to hold our own special election and allows for 
cost sharing between other districts that also have pending elections.  If the Board 
of Directors were to choose to forego participating in the Consolidated Districts 
Election and hold a special election for the above-mentioned board seats, the cost 
of said election would be the responsibility of the fire district. 
 
Staff Recommends the Board of Directors approve Resolution No. 2024-03 allowing 
the district to participate in the Consolidated Districts Election on Tuesday, 
November 5, 2024. 
 



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   June 12, 2024 
Subject:  Resolution 2024-04 Collection of Assessment and 

Voter Approved Special Taxes 
 
 
Please find Resolution 2024-04, regarding the collection of assessment and voter 
approved special taxes.  This resolution will supersede Resolution 2023-05. 
 
The intent of Resolution 2024-04 will allow the continued collection of the 
assessment and voter approved special taxes within the areas of Pollock Pines – 
Camino, Pleasant Valley, Strawberry, Coloma – Lotus and Northside. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board approve Resolution 2024-04, Collection of 
assessment and voter approved special taxes. 
 
 
Attachments: 
Resolution 2024-04, Collection of Assessment and Voter Approved Special Taxes 
SCI Report 
 



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-04 
REGARDING THE COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENT AND VOTER 

APPROVED SPECIAL TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, the reorganization of the Pleasant Valley Fire Protection District, the 
Pollock Pines-Camino Fire Protection District and the Shingle Springs Fire Protection 
District of March 1, 1991, provided for the continued collection of a voter approved 
special taxes for fire protection purposes; 

 
WHEREAS, the voters of Pleasant Valley Fire Protection District, Pollock Pines- 

Camino Fire Protection District and Shingle Springs Fire Protection District approved the 
collection of a special tax for fire protection purposes within those Districts; 

 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board of Directors of the El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District to authorize the continued collection of the above special taxes within 
the prior boundaries of the Pleasant Valley Fire Protection District and   the Pollock 
Pines-Camino Fire Protection District; 

 
WHEREAS, the El Dorado County Fire Protection District annexed 

approximately 8,000 acres within the Strawberry Area (LAFCO Annexation 90-01) which 
was recorded with the El Dorado County Recorder's Office on August 14, 1992; 
authorizing collection of a fire suppression assessment for fire protection purposes. 

 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board of Directors of the El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District to authorize the continued collection of the special assessment 
within the boundaries of the Strawberry Area; 

 
WHEREAS, on June 23, 1981, voters of the Coloma-Lotus Fire Protection 

District approved collection of a special tax for fire protection purposes; 
 

WHEREAS, on March 25, 1993, the Coloma-Lotus Fire Protection District 
annexed into and reorganized with the El Dorado County Fire Protection District and the 
condition of the reorganization provided that all property tax revenue of the Coloma- 
Lotus Fire Protection District shall be transferred to the El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District; 

 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board of Directors of the El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District to authorize the continued collection of the special tax within the 
boundaries of the Coloma-Lotus Fire Protection District; 

 
WHEREAS, on February 3, 1987, voters of the Northside Fire Protection District 

approved collection of a special tax for fire protection purposes; 
 
 

WHEREAS, on November 22, 1993, the Northside Fire Protection District 
annexed into and reorganized with the El Dorado County Fire Protection District and the 
condition of the reorganization provided that all property tax revenue of the Northside 
Fire Protection District shall be transferred to the El Dorado County Fire Protection 
District; 

 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board of Directors of the El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District to authorize the continued collection of the special tax within the boundaries 
of the Northside Fire Protection District; 

 



 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1.  The Special Taxes previously authorized by the voters within the boundaries of the 
Pleasant Valley Fire Protection District shall continue to be collected fiscal year 
2024-25.  The maximum amount that can be collected under the special taxes is 
$42.00 per parcel.   This Board hereby determines that the appropriate tax to be 
collected is $42.00 per parcel and hereby directs that the amount of $42.00 per 
parcel be collected within the previous boundaries of the Pleasant Valley Fire 
Protection District. 

 

 
 

2.  The Special Taxes approved within the boundaries of the Pollock Pines-Camino Fire 
Protection District shall continue to be collected for fiscal year 2024-25 in the 
following amount, as previously approved by a 2/3 vote of the voters within the 
boundaries of such District on a per parcel basis: 

 

a. Single Family Real Property $30.00 
b. Multiple Family Real Property $60.00 
c. Commercial Real Property $60.00 
d. Industrial Real Property $60.00 
e. Mobile Home Park Real Property $60.00 

 
 

3.  The Fire Suppression Assessment for the Strawberry Area levied by the annexation 
of the area by the El Dorado County Fire Protection District, shall continue to be 
collected for fiscal year 2024-25 in the following amount, on a per parcel basis: 

 

a. Single Family Real Property $30.00 
b. Multiple Family Real Property $60.00 
c. Commercial Real Property $60.00 

 
 

4. The Special Tax approved within the boundaries of the Coloma-Lotus Fire Protection 
District shall continue to be collected for fiscal year 2024-25, as follows: 

 
a.  Per parcel, exception as defined in "b" 
b.  Mobile Home Park Real Property 

$60.00 
$60.00 per dwelling unit pad 

 
 
 

5.  The Special Tax approved in February 1987, ballot measure "E", authorizing a 
collection of $35.00 per parcel within the boundaries of the Northside Fire Protection 
District shall continue to be collected for fiscal year 2024-25, as follows: 

 
a. Per Parcel $35.00 



6.  This Board hereby determines that there are certain parcels which are either unbuildable   
or are otherwise subject to exclusion to the above special taxes and this Board hereby 
authorizes the exclusion of the parcels. 

 

 
 

Passed and adopted this 20th day of June 2024, by the following vote: 
 
 

AYES: 
 

NOES: 

ABSENT:   

ABSTAIN:   
 
 
 
Chairman, Board of Directors  

 
 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Secretary to the Board of Directors 



























































































































 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   June 13, 2024 
Subject:  Fee Waiver Request – Emergency Resource Center 
 
The district received a fee waiver request from the El Dorado County Food Bank for 
the construction of the Emergency Resource Center.  Per the letter received by the 
district, the Emergency Resource Center (ERC) is part of the new El Dorado County 
Hazard Mitigation Plan and will be working in conjunction with El Dorado County 
OES to procure, store and distribute all in-kind donations in case of disaster.  The 
request also advises that the Shingle Springs Band of Miwok Indians Tribal Fire 
Department will assist the ERC with emergency residential safety dispatch in rural 
and remote areas during times of disaster activation. 
 
Staff is bringing the request forward to the Board for consideration. 
 
Attachment: 
Request letter from the Food Bank 
 
 
 







 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

May 2024 

Run Statistics – Engines & Medics 

 

Engine Companies:    Medic Units:  
Engine 17: 128    Medic 17: 252 
Engine 19: 85    Medic 19: 234 
Engine 25: 296    Medic 25: 284 
Engine 28: 140    Medic 28: 258 
Engine 72: 54                                Medic 49: 281  

 Total Responses: 703                     Total Responses: 1,309 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Yearly Comparison 

May 2024 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals

January February March April May

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

2023 vs. 2024 Call Volume

May-24 May-23



 
 
 

 
El Dorado County Fire                             

Protection District 
 

Monthly Run Statistics and Yearly Comparison 
May 2024 

Engine Companies and Medic Units 
 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

2023 vs. 2024 Call Volume

May-24 May-23



El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

       Station 25 Run Statistics 
            May 2024 

 
ENGINE 25: 284 Total Calls    MEDIC 25: 296 Total Calls 
             Medical Aid- 218                    Medical Aid- 245 
              Fire- 16           Fire- 2 

  Traffic Collision- 14                                      Traffic Collision- 13 
  Public Assist - 16                                          Transfer -10 

              Misc. – 18                                                      Misc.- 0 
              Move/Cover– 2                                           Move/Cover - 26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 
 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

May 2024 
            Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
Total Responses for Engine Companies: 703 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals

January February March April May

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1,309 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May



           
               Engine 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison  

 

 

 

 

128
85

296

140

54

703

70 80

321

118
57

646

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

2023 vs. 2024 Call Volume

May-24 May-23

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24



Medic 25  

Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24

252 234 284 258 281

1309

125 103

305
212 266

1011

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

2023 vs. 2024 Call Volume

May-24 May-23



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review May 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 17:  128 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 79 
Fire- 7 
Traffic Collision- 11 
Public Assist- 8 
Misc- 17 
Move/Cover - 6 

 

MEDIC 17:  252 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 127 
Fire- 5 
Traffic Collision- 15 
Transfer- 3 
Misc- 2 
Move/Cover - 100 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
62%

Traffic Collisions
9%

Fire
5%

Public Assists
6%

Miscellaneous
13%

Move/Cover
5%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Trafic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-24

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May



 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
50%

Traffic Collision
6%

Fire
2%

Transfer
1%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
40%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-24

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review May 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  85 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  40 
Fire-  6 
Traffic Collision-  14 
Public Assist-  7 
Misc-  3 
Move/Cover - 15 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  234 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  95 
Fire-  2 
Traffic Collision-  15 
Transfer-  2 
Misc- 2 
Move/Cover - 118 

 

 

 

 

  

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
47%

Traffic Collisions
16%

Fire
7%

Public Assists
8%

Miscellaneous
4%

Move/Cover
18%

Response Breakdown May 2024

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct

24-Nov

24-Dec



 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
41%

Traffic Collision
6%

Transfer
1%

Move Up
50%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
1%

Response Breakdown May 2024

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct

24-Nov

24-Dec



   
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review May 2024 

 

ENGINE 25:  284 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  218 
Fire-  16 
Traffic Collision-  14 
Public Assist-  16 
Misc-  18 
Move/Cover - 2 

 

 

MEDIC 25:  296 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  245 
Fire-  2 
Traffic Collision- 13 
Transfer-  10 
Misc- 0 
Move/Cover – 26 
 

 

 

  

 

 



E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
77%

Traffic Collisions
5%

Fire
5%

Public Assists
6%

Miscellaneous
6%

Move/Cover
1%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24

24-May



 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
83%

Traffic Collision
4%

Transfer
3%

Move Up
9%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
0%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24

24-May



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review May 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  140 Total Calls 
Medical Aid - 76  
Fire - 13 
Traffic Collision - 10 
Public Assist - 12 
Misc - 13 
Move/Cover – 17 

 

 

MEDIC 28:   258 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 191 
Fire- 5 
Traffic Collision- 12 
Transfer- 0 
Misc- 3 
Move/Cover – 47 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
54%

Traffic Collisions
7%

Fire
9%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
12%

Response Breakdown

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May



 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
74%

Traffic Collision
5%

Transfer
0%

Move Up
18%

Fire
2%

Miscellaneous
1%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 and Medic 49 Run Review May 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 72: 54 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 29 

Fire – 6 

Traffic Collision – 4 

Pubilc Assist – 2 

Misc – 12 

Move/Cover – 1 

 

MEDIC 49: 281 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 215 

Fire – 7 

Traffic Collision – 16 

Transfer – 4 

Misc – 2 

Move/Cover – 37 



 

 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 
 

Medical Aid
54%

Fire
11%

Traffic Collision
7%

Public Assist
4%

Misc
22%

Move/Cover
2%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May



 

M49 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
77%

Fire
2%

Traffic Collision
6%

Transfer
1%

Misc
1%

Move/Cover
13%

M49

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May


	6-20-2024 Agenda 
	5-16-2024 
	6-6-2024 Special Meeting
	Financial Report
	May 2024 YTD
	Claims_Redacted
	Staff Report - Shared Service Agreement update Telestaff with docs
	Staff Report - Shared Service Agreement update Telestaff.pdf
	Shared Services with DSED  EDFPD v3 updated 5 2023 clean version.pdf

	Shared Services with DSED  EDFPD v3 updated 5 2023 red line version
	Staff Report - First Responder Fee CPI adjustment with supporting docs
	Staff Report - First Responder Fee CPI adjustment.pdf
	June 12 2024 CPI.pdf
	May2024 News release draft3
	Consumer Price Index – May 2024



	Staff Report - Appropriation Limits 2024 2025 with docs
	Staff Report - Appropriation Limits 2024 2025.pdf
	2024 25 Appropriation Limits County.pdf
	2024-02  Appropriation Limit.pdf

	2024-02  Appropriation Limit
	Staff Report - Resolution 2024-03 General Elections
	Staff Report - Resolution 2024-04  Collection of Voter Approved Taxes with docs
	Staff Report - 2024 Resolution 2024-04 Collection of assessments and taxes.pdf
	El Dorado County FPD - PTAX Resolution 2024-25.pdf
	ECF 54205.pdf
	ECF 54207.pdf
	ECF 64702.pdf
	ECF 54203.pdf
	ECF 54204.pdf

	ECF 54203
	ECF 54204
	ECF 54205
	ECF 54207
	ECF 64702
	Staff Report - Emergency Resource Center Request with docs
	Staff Report - Emergency Resource Center Request.pdf
	doc05008120240614101341.pdf

	May 2024 ECF Totals with City Report
	May 2024 ECF Totals.pdf
	May 2024 City of Placerville.pdf
	May 2024 Station 17.pdf
	May 2024 Station 19.pdf
	May 2024 Station 25.pdf
	May 2024 Station 28.pdf
	May 2024 Station 72 and Medic 49.pdf




